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Marguerite McLean

IO043I0-TX
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:50 AM
To: Paul Lowery
Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Victor McKay; Nonnye Grant
Subject: FV;.K/ggcket No. 100430-TX Application for certificate to provide CLEC services by Sigh Language Access, Inc dfb/a
ca

Per this e-mail, i will add a period "." after the "Inc” in the docket title and
place a current CASR in the docket file.
thanks.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:38 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100430-TX Application for certificate to provide CLEC services by Sign
Language Access, Inc d/b/a callVRS

Thanks Marguerite! Will update MCD and bring the corrected Company 's name into
the utility field in CMS. M

Fraom: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:34 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100430-TX Application for certificate to provide CLEC services by Sign
Language Access, Inc d/b/a callVRS

Pilease see Paul's e-mail below.

From: Paul Lowery

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:31 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dorothy Menasco,; Victor McKay

Subject: Docket No. 100430-TX Application for certificate to provide CLEC services by Sign Language
Access, Inc d/b/a callVRS

After further review, it has been found that there needs to be a period "." after the "Inc"

By this e-mail, please change the company name listed in the MCD, as well as the Docket Title
in CMS, to Sign Language Access, Inc. d/b/a callVRS

Thank you.

Paul Eric Lowery

Economic Analyst

Division of Regulatory Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6672

ad ., oo s

PR SIS T

A S

U079 a5 =

1/5/2011 FPSC'CEJ?‘;‘?’F!SS:’G?;’ CLERK




